
 

Reaching Rural Individual Application 
 
 
To apply, complete the application online at http://s.iir.com/RR3-Individual. This application form 
should be used if you are applying as an individual and not as a team. Click here if you are applying as a 
team and not as an individual. 
 
All required application components must be submitted no later than 5:00pm ET on December 16, 
2024. Questions about your application? Please send an email to info@cossup.org. 

Applicant Information* 

First Name*:     
Last Name*:    
Job Title*:   
Office/Agency*:     

Phone Number*:    
Email Address*:   

 

 
Applicant Employer Information* 

 
Applicant Agency/Organization Legal Name*:    
Street Address*:   

City or County*:    
State*:   
Employer Identification Number*:   

 
Type of Applicant* 

 
( ) County agency or entity 
( ) City or township agency or entity 
( ) Tribal entity 

( ) Nonprofit agency 
( ) For-profit agency (**Applicants who work for a for-profit company will be considered on a case-by-case 
basis and require letters of support from the local governments or tribal entities that they work closely with in 
their current roles.) 
( ) Other - Write In (Required):  * 

http://s.iir.com/RR3-Individual
https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/8059184/Reaching-Rural-Cross-Sector-Team-Application-2025-Cohort
mailto:info@cossup.org


What is the geographic location served by your agency?*: 
 

What is the population size of the community/communities to be served by this project?*: 
 
 
Is the community of focus for this application considered rural as defined by the Rural Health Grants 
Eligibility Analyzer?* 

 
( ) Yes 
( ) No 

 
If not, provide justification for why you believe your jurisdiction is rural.* 

 
 

 

 
 
 
Essay Questions 

What is your professional role in the community, and how does substance use impact your 
role and/or agency?* 

 
 

 
 

 
What opportunities exist for you to improve your community’s response to substance use 
among justice-involved individuals?* 

 
 

 
 

 
What strengths exist in your community that you can draw upon over the course of the 
project to support this planning initiative?* 

 
 

 

https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/rural-health
https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/rural-health


What strengths do you possess that you hope to draw upon during this initiative?* 
 
 

 
 

 
What interests you about this initiative and why is this a good time in your career to pursue 
this opportunity?* 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Letter(s) of Commitment and/or Support 

 
All applicants to the Reaching Rural initiative must sign and submit a letter indicating an understanding of and 
commitment to participating in all required Reaching Rural activities. A template for this letter is included in 
the solicitation.  
 
If you are not an elected official, judge, or agency/department director, your agency director must also sign the 
letter of commitment, indicating their support for your engagement in this project. 

 
If you work for a for-profit entity, you must submit a letter of support from the local government or tribal entity 
that you work closely with in your current role. 

 
**There are mandatory attendance requirements to in-person activities. Please refer to the solicitation and letter 
template for more information.** 

 
 
Attach a copy of the scanned, signed letter(s) below. 

 
 
Attach Files: Up to ten files can be attached.* 
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